PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
COLE COUNTY COMMISSION
311 East High Street, Room 200 | Jefferson City, MO 65101
Tel 573-634-9168 | Fax 573-634-8031
jprenger@colecounty.org

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

All Interested Parties
Jennifer Prenger, Cole County Purchasing Agent
January 22, 2018
Addendum One to Cole County Bid No. 2018-02: Blades

The following information hereby becomes part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and shall be fully considered in
the preparation of your response.

1.

Q: May I have a copy of the previous award/tabulation for these items?
A: This information is available at http://colecounty.org/bids.aspx?bidID=41.

2.

Q: Can you provide an estimate of the County’s annual usage per line item?
A: Usage quantities will depend on the winter season; estimated annual usage is not available.

3.

Q: Does the County order in bulk in as few shipments as possible or as-needed? If as-needed, may we
specify a minimum order requirement?
A: Per Sections 2.12 and 2.17 prices must be firm and include delivery to Cole County. Section
2.6 outlines how a respondent may take an exception (such as specifying a minimum order
quantity); these factors will be taken into consideration.

4.

Q: On lines 9-12, are the blades top-punched, standard highway punch for 5/8” bolts or punched in a
different pattern?
A: The blades are to be standard highway punch for 5/8” bolts.

5.

Q: On lines 16-17, are the blades punched for 5/8” or 3/4" bolts?
A: The blades are to be punched for 5/8” bolts.

6.

Q: I wanted to ask if you have estimated quantities for the items, this would help us the give volume
FOB pricing and to estimate the lead time
A: Usage quantities will depend on the winter season; estimated annual usage is not available.

The bid receipt date and time HAVE NOT BEEN CHANGED; submissions will be received until Thursday,
February 8 at 3:30 p.m. The deadline for questions is Thursday, February 1.
I/We have received Addendum Number One to Bid No. 2018-02 and have fully considered the information provided in
preparing a response.
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Agent and Title
Authorized Signature

